Leidos, Inc.
WI9XFN

Mr. Ghaffari:

Pursuant to 47 CFR 5.81, this is to advise the Commission that Leidos, Inc. has permanently
discontinued operations under Station WJ9XFN.

It is respectfully requested that the ELS records for this station be changed to reflect the
discontinuance so that the “Status” reflects “Expired”.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
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Jetf Rummel, Esq.
Attorney for Leidos, Inc.
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